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20l1-1 MAEER 

ESTD. 1983 MAEER's 
MIT GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS |PUNE| INDIA 

Prof. (Dr.) Mangesh Karad 
Executive Director 

Ref. No. MAEER's/Exe. Dir./01/2018 Date: 22/02/2018B 

To, 
The Principal, 

MIT Arts, Commerce and Science College, 

Alandi. 

Subject: Concession in fees 

Dear Principal, 

I am forwarding the name of Ms. Shradha Lakshman Pujari, 

studying in 1st year B.SC (cS) of our MIT Arts, Commerce and 

Science College, Alandi. 

Hence, she shall be given the concession of Rs. 20,000/- in fees 

for the academic year 2017-18. Ref- Uddhavbapu Apegaonk 

Thanking You, 

Prof. (Dr.J Mangesh T. Karad 
Secretary & Executive Director, 

MAEER's MIT Group of Institutions, 

Pune. 

S. N i24, Paud Road, 
Korhrud. Pune +1l 038. India i Rec. Fax +91-20-3027 3506 

Tel+91-20-30273400 mangesh.karadmirpune.ei! in 
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Date: 17th June 2017 

To, 

Dr. Sunil Karad Sir 

Executive Director 

MITAOE 

Alandi (D), Pune-4 12 105. 

Subject: Request for concession in Fees for second year and final year for BBA 

(CA) course. 

Respected Sir, 

My daughter, Ms. Vaibhavi Shashikant Naikade has currently successfully completed 

the first year of BBA (CA) course in MIT Arts, Commerce and Science College, Alandi. 

I am thankful to you for granting 50% concession in the tuition fee last year. 

I request you to kindly grant this concession for second year and final year as well. 

Submitted for kind consideration. 

Thanking yqu, AS hei Cy heiS ejible 

Yours sincerely, foSoy ConCe8$ion in tuition 

How epey it iS e Co mmeneler! 

*************** M* 

S M Naikade to roue S° Com ceFN m 
-

----* 

Chief Network Administrator 

MITAOE Alandi. 

Encl: Previous year sanction letter. 
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